
HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD 
CITY OF PALATKA 

Draft-Meeting Minutes April 7th, 2016 
 

 
 Page 1 of 3 

 Draft 

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Roberta Correa at 4:00 pm. Other members present included 
Lynda Crabill, Meri Rees, Laura Schoenberger, Elizabeth van Rensburg, Robert Goodwin and Larry Beaton. 
Absent members included Gilbert Evans Jr. Staff present: Planning Director Thad Crowe and Recording 
Secretary Ke’Ondra Wright. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Motion made by Mr. Beaton to approve the April 7th, 2016 minutes, seconded by Ms. Van Rensburg. Motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
APPEALS PROCEDURE 
Chairperson Correa read the appeals procedures. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
  
Case:    HB 16-19; HB 16-20 
Locations: 913 Laurel St; 923 Laurel St 
Applicant: John Nelson, Palatka Housing Authority 
Request: Certificate of Appropriateness to construct single family residence. 
 
Mr. Goodwin advised the board that he is employed by the Palatka Housing Authority and would like to recuse 
himself from the cases. 
 
Mr. Crowe summarized the request with a power point presentation.  Mr. Crowe commended the applicant for 
the information and documentation provided for the request. The former houses were demolished by the City 
after it was found that they were safety hazard after a fire and an advanced state od dilapidation. Houses in the 
vicinity have modified/altered until their contributing status is tenuous, however there are still some houses that 
have contributing elements left. Common elements in these simple vernacular and bungalow style homes are 
hip and gable roof types, horizontal lap siding, metal roofs, porches, similar roof pitch, 3-over-1 windows, and 
above grade construction. The new homes would incorporate many of these elements.  
 
The application proposed to split the lots equally to 75 ft lots which are pretty generous for the historic district, 
usually lots are 40 to 60 ft wide. The Secretary of Interior Standards do not call out new construction, but 
reference new construction by stressing compatibility and the avoidance of mimicry. What is being proposed is 
similar to existing historic structure - the mass is similar to historic structures in terms of building shape and 
orientation. One difference is there is a bigger front building setback of 25 feet compared to the more typical 
10-15 feet. The materials of what is being proposed are wood siding or hardy plank with no raised/visible grain. 
Also far as the scale these homes meet the criteria as far as size and height, which are similar to surrounding 
historic homes. Both houses have lots of windows which you expect to see in historic houses. One difference 
between vicinity historic homes and the proposed homes is that on one side of the homes there are only two 
windows, compared to the other side which has five windows. Vicinity historic homes have more windows as 
well. Also, the colors are fairly dark, which does not flatter the smaller sized homes.  
 
Mr. Crowe said that Staff supported the proposed design with some specific recommendations that would 
increase compatibility levels. These recommendations included:  



HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD 
CITY OF PALATKA 

Draft-Meeting Minutes April 7th, 2016 
 

 
 Page 2 of 3 

 Draft 

1) reducing the front setback from 25 feet to a range of between 10 to 20 feet;  
2) providing two additional windows on the side of the homes with two windows (with the suggestion that 

one of these windows be in the bathroom for improved air circulation);  
3) hardi-plank lap siding should resemble wood without noticeable raised grain appearance;  
4) utilize a lighter base color to make homes look less cramped; and 
5) plant a continuous hedge along front of house.  

 
Public Comments 
 
John Nelson Jr., 400 N 15th St, said that the PHA wanted these homes to be the best looking structures on the 
block and not look just like as public housing. Ms. Crabill asked Mr. Nelson if these houses were going to be 
public housing. Mr. Nelson said yes, but in accordance with the agreement with the City of Palatka at the end of 
five years the PHA would list the homes for sale to the occupants, and if that is not possible the PHA will go 
another five years to try and find a family to purchase the home. Chairperson Correa also advised the board that 
the PHA is offering classes on money management and how to save and prepare for home ownership. Ms. 
Crabill asked about on several S 14th St PHA-built homes – one is boarded up and the fencing is coming down. 
Mr. Nelson said that the family that purchased the house had a fire and moved out and now it is a code 
enforcement issue at this point.   
 
Mr. Beaton asked Mr. Nelson if he had a problem with the recommended reduced setback and addition of 
windows. Mr. Nelson said he did not.  
 
Mr. Beaton asked about fencing, advising that fencing be placed along 10th St. to buffer from the bus yard. Mr. 
Nelson said that could be done.   
 
Ms. Scheonberger asked if these are single family homes. Mr. Nelson replied in the affirmative. Ms. 
Scheonberger asked how many bedrooms in each house will there be. Mr. Nelson answered that there are two 
bedrooms, one study and two baths.  
 
Robert Goodwin, 216 St. Johns Ave, introduced himself as the architect for the Palatka Housing Authority. He 
said the homes were basic Bungalow style three bedrooms, living room, dining room, kitchen with a little deck 
out on the back side and front porch. He added that going with lighter colors for outside of the houses is not a 
problem.  
 
Ms. Crabill asked what the timeframe for these houses to be completed. Mr. Nelson answered that they hope to 
apply for a building permit through the contractor hopefully within the next 60 days. 
 
The Chairperson then closed the public comments portion of this item.  
 
Chairperson Correa supported the addition of the windows and said that would be up to the Board. 
 
Motion by Mr. Beaton to approve approval for the construction of a single family residence as presented in the 
elevations and site plan with the following deviations from this design, intended to increase compatibility with 
vicinity structures:  



HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD 
CITY OF PALATKA 

Draft-Meeting Minutes April 7th, 2016 
 

 
 Page 3 of 3 

 Draft 

1) reduce front setback from 25 feet to a range within 10 to 20 feet.  
2) provide two additional windows on the side of the homes that show just two windows, with one of these 

windows in the bathroom;  
3) utilize hardi-plank lap siding without noticeable raised grain appearance;  
4) utilize a lighter base color; 
5) plant a continuous hedge in front of the house 
Motion seconded by Ms. Crabill and passed unanimously. 

 
Case:    HB 16-20 
Locations: 923 Laurel St 
Applicant: John Nelson, Palatka Housing Authority 
Request: Certificate of Appropriateness to construct single family residence. 
 
Public Comments 
 
The Chairperson Correa closed the public comments portion of this item.  
 
Motion by Mr. Beaton to approve approval for the construction of a single family residence as presented in the 
elevations and site plan with the same recommendations as the previous case. Motion seconded by Ms. Crabill 
and passed unanimously. 
 
Other Business 
 
Chairperson Correa asked staff if the City of Palatka received the CLG grant. Staff answered that the City did 
not receive the grant. Staff didn’t get an explanation and the person who staff had been dealing with for the 
grant has left state employment. Chairperson Correa asked if Michael Zimny has anything to do with the grant. 
Mr. Crowe said no. Chairperson Correa asked if we could apply again when the cycle comes up. Mr. Crowe sait 
that depended if the resources were available, namely staff time. Chairperson Correa volunteered assistance.  
 
Mr. Beaton said that the South Historic district should work with the Palatka Housing Authority to come up 
with some appropriate plaque to put in front the homes that commemorate Rosa K. Ragsdale, who lived at the 
site.  
 
Motion by Ms. van Rensburg to adjourn the meeting.  
 
ADJOURNMENT – meeting was adjourned at 4.29 PM. 
 


